BARTON - UPON - HUMBER TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES of a COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING held in the THE ASSEMBLY ROOMS, QUEEN STREET, BARTON-UPON-HUMBER on MONDAY 17 SEPTEMBER 2018 - COMMENCING at 7.00 p.m.

<u>Present:</u> Councillor B Troop (Chairman) Councillors F Coulsey, Mr J Oxley, J Sanderson, A Todd and JP Vickers. <u>Also Present:</u> Councillor N Pinchbeck & Mrs C Clark (Deputy Town Clerk)

128. Apologies for Absence

Councillor Ms J Warton (personal commitment).

129. **Declarations of Interest**

None

130. Minutes of Meeting held on the 18 June 2018

It was noted that these minutes had been signed as a correct record, for action as necessary, at a meeting of the town council held on 4 July 2018.

131. Matters Arising

None

132. Picnic in the Park – Sunday 5 August 2018

It was agreed the event had been a success. Councillors stressed the idea of this event being free for families should be maintained. Councillors on the town council information stand felt this had worked well and should happen at other local events. It was suggested a 'pop-up' style gazebo would be useful, if there was sufficient budget. Councillor J Sanderson agreed to arrange this on behalf of the town council. The tennis and bowling taster sessions had work well, if finding teams for a junior football tournament continue to be difficult in the future, it was agreed more sporting taster sessions are an excellent alternative. It was agreed to hold the event again next year on the first Sunday in August -4 August 2019.

Resolved that:-

- (i) Councillor J Sanderson to purchase a 'pop-up' style gazebo, to be paid from picnic in the park 2018 budget;
- (ii) Picnic in the Park 2019 to be held on 4 August 2019.

133. Barton Christmas Festival – Saturday 24 November 2018

Members were advised the premises licence had been granted. Permission for installing Christmas lighting, ESAG, road closure application and market consent had all been submitted to North Lincolnshire Council, with queries answered. Following testing of the lighting power boxes, 6 timers have been replaced. All parade, stage and street entertainment have been arranged. R&J Leisure are organising fair equipment on George Street and King Street; they have a ride which will fit the street that is suitable for older children. Stall/space applications were currently being received; security, equipment hire and labour to assist being arranged, prices still need confirming. A draft advertising leaflet was passed around and agreed to order 5,000 A5 copies. Councillor J Sanderson offered to take part in the parade and lights switch on as Father Christmas but advised the wig and beard need replacing, which was agreed.

Minutes of Community Committee Meeting held on 17 September 2018, continued

Councillors F Coulsey, N Pinchbeck and J Oxley agreed to judge the Christmas Lights Switch on Competition involving local primary schools, Councillors P Vickers and B Troop as reserves if needed. All other arrangements still need to be organised. It was agreed for the town council office to liaise with Councillors B Troop and A Todd to secure any items not already confirmed, if within budget. A list for councillor volunteers to assist on the day to be circulated at the October and November Council Meetings.

<u>Resolved</u> that the above information be noted for further report if necessary.

The Chairman, Councillor B Troop closed the meeting at 7.35p.m.

..... Chairman 3 October 2018